
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       January 18, 2019 
 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER # 1 - $0.00                                                                                               

2018 MUNICIPAL SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

  

   A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Valeri Concrete Construction, Inc. on 
May 9, 2018 in the amount of $252,500.00 

   After the project’s award, it was determined that a substantial amount of six (6”) inch thick concrete 
sidewalk/driveway aprons included in the 2018 Municipal Sidewalk Replacement Project would not be 
necessary after the decision to remove Lockport Street from the In House Paving Plan was made. 

   Conversely, streets substituted in Lockport Road’s place on the In-House Paving list increased the 
need for related four (4”) inch thick standard concrete sidewalk installations beyond the original bid quantity. 
The contractual quantity underruns noted above will allow all excess concrete installations to be paid for with 
no additional cost ($0.00) to the project. 

   Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

  

 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
 
      Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 
 
      
      John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Scott ________ Tompkins________ Voccio__________ Touma_________ 


